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Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Re: APPROVAL
1 message

Dhiraj Singh . <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com> Sat, Dec 31, 2022 at 1:21 PM
To: "Rajgopal C. Sarda" <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Approved, please proceed.

If approval already taken can go ahead
On Sat, 31 Dec 2022 at 1:09 PM, Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

This was discussed and released based on the fresh offer received for our revised changes. Approval of the same
is obtained and attached for your kind reference and approval. Based on the revised order, the party supplied the
weighbridge. 

Best Wishes,

 

Rajgopal. C. Sarda.
Deputy. Manager – Purchase.

M: +91 9611-195-368

T: +91 8023-715-561 / 55 (Ext – 422)
E: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited
Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,
Bengaluru - 560073 India

 

On Sat, Dec 31, 2022 at 1:03 PM Dhiraj Singh . <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Close it by paying rs 50k extra 

On Sat, 31 Dec 2022 at 12:58 PM, Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

For 16 x 3 meter bridge offered for Rs.9,50,000/- + GST and approx weight of the weight indicated 11500 Kgs
For 18 x 3 meter bridge offered for Rs.10,50,000/- + GST and approx weight of the bridge indicated 13000 Kgs
Price difference is for the additional material of 1.5 tons and it is justified if we consider steel and fabrication
cost @ Rs.82/- per kg. 

Further other suppliers received offers on the higher side as below and attached CC.

1) ESSAE DIGITRONICS OFFERED RS. 13/- LACKS with platform size of 16 x 3 meters
2) RICE LAKE WEIGHING SYSTEMS RS.15.25/- LACKS with platform size of 18 x 3 meters

Best Wishes,
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Rajgopal. C. Sarda.
Deputy. Manager – Purchase.

M: +91 9611-195-368

T: +91 8023-715-561 / 55 (Ext – 422)
E: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited
Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,
Bengaluru - 560073 India

 

On Sat, Dec 31, 2022 at 12:34 PM Dhiraj Singh . <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
I am not clear , what is extra amount has been asked by him , also check the other competitors to
understand this thereafter put it in accordance to get it cleared 

Regards,

On Sat, 31 Dec 2022 at 12:23 PM, Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

We had received a weighbridge requirement for our Bhiwadi unit. Initially M/s. Ashoka Metal Works offered
Rs. 9,50,000/- + GST 18% with the platform size of 16 x 3 meters ( Approx 52'.6" long & 10ft wide ) and
we have confirmed to the supplier accordingly by releasing the letter order. But after personal discussion
and considering the long vehicle movement / weighing like containers and other trailers we have decided
to go for a longer length platform weighbridge and released the order as per their revised offer with the
platform size of 18 x 3 meters ( Approx 60 feet long & 10 feet wide ). Both negotiated offers attached with
details for your reference and approval.

Hence your approval requested to clear the bill and release the balance payment.

Warm Regards,

Rajgopal  C. Sarda.
Deputy Manager - Purchase
M: +91 9611-195-368  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 (422)

      www.JindalAluminium.com

--
Warm Regards
Dhiraj Singh 
Vice President - Commercial
M: +91 9611-195-306  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 (409)

      www.JindalAluminium.com

--
Warm Regards
Dhiraj Singh 
Vice President - Commercial
M: +91 9611-195-306  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 (409)
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